Divesh Rizal

Sr Software Engineer

6+ years of experience writing quality code for production applications running at an exceptional scale. Comfortable with app development, cloud environments, project planning, and technical leadership. Interested in building novel apps using the latest and greatest technology.

Contact

Address

San Francisco, CA 94118

Phone

202-679-1853

E-mail

divesh.rizal2@gmail.com

WWW

https://divesh.dev

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com /in/divesh-rizal/

www

https://bold.pro/my/divesh/277

Skills

App	
Development	Excellent
Lifecycle	
Project and	
Team	Excellent

Tools: vscode,

Leadership

bash, ssh, git Excellent

Excellent

Languages:

Golang, Python, JavaScript, Java, C

Work History

2021-12 -Current

Senior Software Engineer

Bitly, San Francisco, CA

- Merged over 200 PRs for 135 tickets for a dozen microservices built in go and python
- Designed new features, refactored applications, transitioned workflows, and migrated endpoints among other projects
- Mentored SWEs to achieve high team productivity with conversations around practical engineering and career
- Built several full stack applications during hack weeks like AI Chatbot, Developer Dashboard, Internal Enterprise Search, and more

2017-07 -2021-12

Systems Architect

Pegasystems Inc, Cambridge, MA

Education

2013-09 -2017-05

Bachelor of Arts: Computer Science

Middlebury College - Middlebury, VT

• Minors in Theater and Spanish